YAMHILL COUNTY

TRANSIT

TO: YCTA Board of Directors
Yamhill County Board of Commissioners
FROM: Cynthia Thompson, Transit Manager
Cc: Ken Huffer, Carolina Rook, Keri Hinton
DATE: December 19, 2019
Re: Board Action ltems for Yambhill County Transit

Yamihill County Transit Action ltems for
Yamhill County Board of Director's and Board of Commissioners
December 2019

#4 Project Description:

Declare two (2) Buses Surplus for Disposal.

VIN # 4UZABOBV27CX85021- 2006 Freightliner Champion CTS
VIN # 4UZABOBVO7CX85020- 2006 Freightliner Champion CTS

#4 Board Action:
Staff recommends the Board approve declaring these buses as surplus and authorize
the sale of these buses according to County policy and procedure.

#4 Background Info:

These two (2) buses are County owned buses purchased from SMART/Wilsonville
approximately 2 years ago fo help during shortage of quality fleet to provide Yamhill
County services.

Accepted by Yamhill County
Board of Commissioners on
1 - LZ/[Q/H by Board Order



